



Brigid Wall <bkw9@humboldt.edu>

Fwd: For your approval: 22-24/25-URPC Resolution on the URPC Budget Recommendation 2025-2026

Jenn E Capps <Jenn.Capps@humboldt.edu>
To: URPC <urpc@humboldt.edu>

Fri, Apr 18, 2025 at 1:29 PM

Hi team URPC,

I thought you would appreciate the message below. Great work team.

Sincerely,

Jenn Capps

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Paula Petersen** <pjp112@humboldt.edu>

Date: Fri, Apr 18, 2025 at 1:28 PM

Subject: For your approval: 22-24/25-URPC Resolution on the URPC Budget Recommendation 2025-2026

To: senate <senate@humboldt.edu>

Cc: Cal Poly Humboldt President <president@humboldt.edu>, Jenn E Capps <Jenn.Capps@humboldt.edu>, Jaime Lancaster <jmy4@humboldt.edu>, James F Woglom <James.Woglom@humboldt.edu>

Dear Patrick,

Regarding the attached recommendation, please find the following response, forwarded on behalf of President Spagna:

I have received and reviewed the 2025-26 Budget Recommendation to the President as submitted to the University Senate by Jenn Capps and Jaime Lancaster, Co-Chairs of the University Resources and Planning Committee, and as shared via resolution from University Senate Chair Jim Woglom.

I approve this recommendation without making any reservations or revisions.

Sincerely,

Michael

Michael E. Spagna, Ph.D.

Interim President

Office of the President

1 Harpst St, Arcata, CA 95521

(707) 826-3311

humboldt.edu



From: **University Senate Office** <senate@humboldt.edu>

Date: Wed, Apr 16, 2025 at 10:56 AM

Subject: For your approval: 22-24/25-URPC Resolution on the URPC Budget Recommendation 2025-2026

To: Cal Poly Humboldt President <president@humboldt.edu>

Cc: Jenn Capps <Jenn.Capps@humboldt.edu>, Jaime Lancaster <jaime.lancaster@humboldt.edu>, James Woglom <James.Woglom@humboldt.edu>

Dear President Spagna,

At its regular meeting on April 15, 2025 the University Senate approved 22-24/25-URPC Resolution on the URPC Budget Recommendation 2025-2026.

I've attached the resolution for your review.

If you could please let me know your decision regarding this resolution, I will note it on the Senate website.

Thanks,
Patrick

Patrick Malloy

4/21/25, 11:18 AM

Cal Poly Humboldt Mail - Fwd: For your approval: 22-24/25-URPC Resolution on the URPC Budget Recommendation 2025-2026

Operational Support Coordinator

Office of Academic Affairs

Cal Poly Humboldt



22-24_25-URPC Resolution on the URPC Budget Recommendation 2025-2026.pdf

882K